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184 West Main Street 

Jl.lthouoh the oriainal buildina on this site was a small, 3-bav, 
L-shnnPd, nili:>, l8t1 1·'est ~ 1ain Street now consistc; of a larae, 3-storv, i:;_ 

hav box. The around floor of t'1is huildina has ah1ays heen used for commercial 
ouroos~s, and the second and third stories have been used as anartments. 
This multi-use, multi-familv nature of the buildino is sionificant in vie1,;1 
of its date, c. 18°", as it renresents svmbolicallv and actually, the closinn 
un of '~ain Street in "lestriinster. ThF> Citv had heen, for most of its historv 
a one-street town, with sinole-family dwellinas alternatina with nrofessinnal 
buildinas and strictlv coMmercial structurF>s un and down its lenath, and \':ith 
fe\·1, if anv, streets narallel with it. Bv t'1e end of the 1°th centurv, ho1,;1-
ever, th~ street has nrettv much ~een filled and soace was at a nremium: as 
number 18!!. "'Ollld indicate. llfter t'iis time, the tmm wrwld arO\·J, not f)v 
exnandino alonn ~'ain StrPf>t (exransion to the wPst had heen halted as the 
strePt no•.·1 ran un aaainst land O\"nf>d '"1v Hestern ~·arvland Collr.>oe h.v thP Oeif­
snider familv), ~ut furthPr exnansion would have to take nlace hv annexino 
lan~ to t1e nnrth and thf> sout~. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The deen red 7 cnursP coMrnon ~ond hri d'. \•la 11 s of number 1811 
West Main ~treet face the nort'1 side of that street on the east corner 
of its intersection 1:1i th !!nion Street in Wes tmi ns ter. The ori ai na 1 
building was orobably a small L-shaoed one: it is now a huge three-
storv, shed-roofed cube which rests on a lo\'! coursed fieldston<? foundation. 

Thpre are two entrance doors on the south (nrincinal) facade. 
The main door is the central bay. It is now a qlass anrl aluminum storm 
door, but has retained its oriainal flankina nilasters, elioitical transom 
and scroll-bracketed cornice. The door sits above a fliaht of 3 brick 
steos. The other door is much more s1mnly enframed, and consists of a 
twelve-liaht alass and wood door which sits behind a olass and aluminum 
storm door and above two steos. Between these two doors, a three-sided, 
alass. bay window orojects, which may have been once used as a store dis­
ola.v windm·1. The glass sides sit above a three foot tall common bond brick 
base and below a tin hioned roof with. narrow i·1hite wooden cornice. To the 
east of the ground floor central door are two evenly soaced double-hunq sash 
viindows. These windows are all two-over-b•o naned, have l·Jhite 111ooden sills 
and three course qauged flat arches. The ten other windows in the facade are 
also double-huna sash and have similar trim ~ut their nanina is neatlv 
different: the six in the eastern three-fifths of the buildina (three oer 
floor) 'lave 2/2 nanes, while the four to th.e 1·Jest (two ner floor) haw; 1/1 
nanes. Jlbove all this, the wall is surmounted by a modillion cornice which 
is suonorted bv scroll brackets nlaced alternatPly 1·1ith the windows~ there 
is the exoected strino connectin9 course at the bases of the brackets; and 
a carved olaque bet1·•een strinq course and cornice. 

The east wall of the buildina is flush 1·rith its neiohhor, 18? 
Hest r-~ain ~treet. The west wall riresents t1· 10 shed-roof Pd sPctions. The 
more southerlv section is a full storv taller and has randomlv olaced 
\•1indows: one 212 windOll/ to the south on the qround floor and a 2/2 111indow 
in the center of the second floor. ll wooden hinned-roof oorch shelters 
an 8-nanel door nlaced to the north on the qround floor. ~n iron fire 
escane leads its sinqle flight of steos u~ from the south to a glass and 
aluminum stormddoor which is around the corner on the north facade of the 
buildinri. (The other section of tfie west facade is blind.) There are 
three ?_/?. windo1:1s to the east of that third-storv storm door. The 2-story 
northern addition is covered in white aluminum sidina and has three 2/~ 
\·dndows randnlTllv olaced on its second story. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_1400-1499 --ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_ 1500-1599 __AGRICULTURI; _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_1600-1699 LRCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_1700-1799 __ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

-11800-1899 ;tcoMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER !SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

~·!umber 184 Hest !1ain Street is sianificant in \·'estminster's 
architectural and social historv, as it reveals the qrowth nressure 
felt by prominent citizens of the late ll'lth century and how thev resoonded 
to it. The r;ty had alwavs aro~m westward alonq '~ain Street annexina land 
as needed in its linear fashion. Pv t~e time this lot of Isaac Shriver's 
Addition was ready to be built on, lots had annarentlv hecome too valuablP 
on ~~ain Street to be used for sinole-family olain residences (orand families, 
hovever, suc'1 as the R1nehart-'. 1a11tz riroun across the street, could afford 
the hiaher land nrices). Thus He sP.e some lots in this oart of town in 
t'"'is era develo!Jinq into row houser:; (see, for exa111nle, 119-11°1"i-l'.'1 :·!est 
·~ain Street), ~ut tbi~ building is unauestionablv the first, and one of 
tbe fe1•1, true apartment houses in the Citv. It "''as never intended to be 
lived in by a single family and thus renresents the crowded conditions on 
r'ain Street, conditions v:hich 1;1ould soon result in the City's annexing land 
to the north and south of t!1at ~'ain thorouqhfare and to the City's eventual 
loss of its one-street natur~. That no. 18!1. is the last orivatelv-01,med 
building on the north side of lJest r1ain Street (Union Street borders it and 
across the street be(Jins the land O\Amed hv \·lestern 1 ~aryland Colleq~) is 
fittin~lv symbolic: the house almost qives the anoearance of being soueezed 
uo against this barrier by the other houses on the north side of that street. 
In fact, if one 1dsh2s to take liberties \·Jith iMaoi!lation, one can look 
at the last three houses on t 11at side of thP street, \•ihich qro1·1 increasinolv 
tall, and read into this a certain amount of shovino: lP.'"' shoves itself into 
182 which is thus a little taller, which shoves itself into 1R4 which is 
taller still. 

The early fiistorv of the land here is bound uo with tliat of its 
neighbor, 1P2 \·lest '1ain Street (o.v. ), and, like that building, ended un 
belonqinq to '·!illiam G. Pinehart, after he oaid ~035 for an irreoularlv­
shaoed nlot measurinq anoroximately 05· x 184' and bordered hv lot q of 
Isaac S"iriv'=!r's .ll,ddition, and a "new street", meanino Union Street. This 
deed took l"lace on January 11, 18RO, and is recorded amono the land records 
of Carroll rountv in Rook f8, Paae 516. Althouoh no one is listed as 
livinq here in the 1887 Citv Directory, the 11377 nlat of the City does sh01·1 
a small L-shaoed buildinq on the land. Nevertheless, we can assuMe that 
the house's oresent condition is a result of Rinehart ownershio, as was 
so much in this section of town. The roof line and cornice details could 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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CONTINUE ON SE~AR.ATE SHEET I~ NECESSARY 

ll!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Seino a narcel of land aooroximately 35' x 18~' at the intersection 
of L'nion and West ~·1ain Streets in W~stminster, as shown on a olat of Isaac 
Shriver's Addition to that City on the City map of Westminster of 1877. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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CARR-463 

hardly datP much before 188°. 

The land remained in the rinehart and Wantz families until Caroline 
Pinehart willed it to Enhriam Tracev fWill l"/5n), w~ose widow, Helen E. 
Tracev, sold the nlace to EMT:la Etta Poyer~ t~e descrintion for this deed date 
.lluoust '.'1, 1°1°, mentions "a brick huildino" (1'3S/27S). The land staved in 
the Rover familv (bv straw deeds dated Auoust 8, 1"51, ?l"/l~R, 21"/13") until 
navid S. Rover and wife sold the rest of the land to its oresent ovmer, Benjamin 
F. Crowl on Julv l?, 1"~3 (1~1/678). 






